REPORT

TO: Motueka Community Board
FROM: Chairperson C Satherley
REFERENCE: E859

DATE: 19" September 2005
SUBJECT: Monthly Report

COMMUNITY FORUM

The public meeting is planned for Tuesday 4™ October 2005, at 7.00pm at
Community House in Decks Reserve. All welcome. Please come and chat to the
Board about issues you want raised.

HIGH STREET INTERSECTIONS

Following the outcome of the Engineering Services Committee meeting, | would like
the Board to recommend the following:

“THAT the Motueka Community Board write to the Transportation Manager
advising of their support for a traffic management study to be carried out on
traffic flows in High Street, Motueka, to assist with the future planning and
growth needs of the network, as soon as funding permits”.

MOTUEKA RIVER CARE GROUP MEETING

The Asset Engineer for Rivers/Roads, Mr Philip Drummond, attended a meeting to
discuss the Lower Motueka River.

We will be holding another meeting and asking any parties that are affected by the
Lower Motueka River, to attend.

This meeting will be about maintenance issues of the river not capital works.



SHARPENING UP

| would like to put forward a suggestion that the Board hold a meeting once a month,
to discuss how the Board is performing, what is happening in the community, what
can the Board do to progress matters, etc. | recommend that these meetings are to
be held in an informal manner.

MOTUEKA COMMUNITY BOARD MEMBERS UPDATES
Board Member Bean
° Motueka Visitor I-Site

| was recently invited to attend the latest Board Meeting of the Motueka Visitor I-Site
Information Centre. It was pleasing to see the new Board is committed to providing a
professionally well-managed centre with a focus on customer service, also lifting the
profile of the centre amongst tourist operators. The Board is confident that new
initiatives and management will help the centre to prosper.

C Satherley

Chairperson
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